

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: 09/23/1999

Received By: kenneda

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 266-3847

By/Representing: Megna

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kenneda

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - med. assist.

Extra Copies: TAY

Pre Topic:

LFB:.....Megna -

Topic:

Medical assistance reimbursement for school-based services

Instructions:

Combine b0863 and b1389

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kenneda 09/23/1999	kgeller 09/24/1999		_____			
/1			mclark 09/24/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/24/1999		

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: 09/23/1999

Received By: kenneda

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 266-3847

By/Representing: Megna

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kenneda

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - med. assist.

Extra Copies: TAY

Pre Topic:

LFB:.....Megna -

Topic:

Medical assistance reimbursement for school-based services

Instructions:

Combine b0863 and b1389

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kenneda	11/24/99	9/24 MRE	MRC/emh 9/24			

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999

Date (time)
needed

Soon - credit 9/23

LRB b 1763 / 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT

DAK : jlg : _____

See form **AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.**

**CONFERENCE AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133**

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

ARC:.....Sande - Am #80 Permit higher reimbursement for MA school medical services administrative costs

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 718, line 16: after "is" insert "renumbered 49.45 (39) (b) 1. and".

3 2. Page 718, line 17: delete "Payment for school medical services" and
4 substitute "1. Payment for school medical services."

5 3. Page 718, line 21: after "and" insert "as specified in subd. 2.,".

6 4. Page 719, line 2: delete "for allowable administrative costs." and substitute
7 "as specified in subd. 2., for allowable administrative costs. A school district,

8 cooperative educational service agency, the Wisconsin ~~School~~ for the Visually

9 Handicapped or the Wisconsin School for the Deaf may submit, and the department

Center

Impaired ✓

Blind and

Center

Blind and

Impaired

1 shall allow, claims for common carrier transportation costs as a school medical
 2 service unless the department receives notice from the federal health care financing
 3 administration that, under a change in federal policy, the claims are not allowed. If
 4 the department receives the notice, a school district, cooperative educational service
 5 agency, the Wisconsin School for the Visually Handicapped or the Wisconsin School
 6 for the Deaf may submit, and the department shall allow, unreimbursed claims for
 7 common carrier transportation costs incurred before the date of the change in federal
 8 policy.”.

5. Page 719, line 11: after that line insert:

SECTION 1427j. 49.45 (39) (b) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

49.45 (39) (b) 2. 'Payment for school medical services administrative costs.' The
 department shall reimburse a school district or a cooperative educational service
 agency specified under subd. 1. the Wisconsin School for the Visually Handicapped
 or the Wisconsin School for the Deaf for 90% of the federal share of allowable
 administrative costs, on a quarterly basis, using time studies, beginning in the first
 quarter of fiscal year 1999-2000. A school district or a cooperative education service
 agency may submit, and the department shall allow, claims for administrative costs
 incurred during the period that is up to 24 months before the date of the claim, if
 allowable under federal law.”

Center

Blind and

(END)

of health and family services ✓

Impaired ✓

and shall reimburse the department of public instruction on behalf of



SDC:.....Walter - #1813, Medical assistance school-based services;
reimbursement for 90% in excess of \$16,100,000

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 718, line 16: after "is" insert "renumbered 49.45 (39) (b) 1. and".

3 **2.** Page 718, line 17: delete "*Payment for school medical services.*" and
4 substitute "1. 'Payment for school medical services.'".

5 **3.** Page 718, line 21: after "and" insert "as specified in subd. 2.".

6 **4.** Page 719, line 2: delete "for allowable administrative costs." and substitute
7 "as specified in subd. 2., for allowable administrative costs. A school district,
8 cooperative educational service agency, the Wisconsin School for the Visually
9 Handicapped or the Wisconsin School for the Deaf may submit, and the department



1 shall allow, claims for common carrier transportation costs as a school medical
2 service unless the department receives notice from the federal health care financing
3 administration that, under a change in federal policy, the claims are not allowed. If
4 the department receives the notice, a school district, cooperative educational service
5 agency, the Wisconsin School for the Visually Handicapped or the Wisconsin School
6 for the Deaf may submit, and the department shall allow, unreimbursed claims for
7 common carrier transportation costs incurred before the date of the change in federal
8 policy.”.

9 **5.** Page 719, line 11: after that line insert:

10 “SECTION 1427j. 49.45 (39) (b) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

11 49.45 (39) (b) 2. ‘Payment for school medical services administrative costs.’ The
12 department shall reimburse a school district or a cooperative educational service
13 agency specified under subd. 1. and the department of public instruction on behalf
14 of the Wisconsin School for the Visually Handicapped or the Wisconsin School for the
15 Deaf for allowable administrative costs, on a quarterly basis, using time studies,
16 beginning in the first quarter of fiscal year 1999–2000. A school district or a
17 cooperative education service agency may submit, and the department shall allow,
18 claims for administrative costs incurred during the period that is up to 24 months
19 before the date of the claim, if allowable under federal law.”.

20 **6.** Page 1526, line 5: after that line insert:

21 “(13^d) SCHOOL MEDICAL SERVICES UNDER MEDICAL ASSISTANCE.

22 (a) In state fiscal years 1999–2000 and 2000–01, the department of health and
23 family services shall, under section 49.45 (39) (b) of the statutes, reimburse a school
24 district and a cooperative educational service agency and shall reimburse the

Impaired

Center

Blind and

1 department of public instruction for the Wisconsin ~~School~~ for the Visually
 2 ~~Handicapped~~ and the Wisconsin School for the Deaf, for 90% of the federal share
 3 received for school-based services under the medical assistance program in excess
 4 of \$16,100,000. The reimbursement shall be based on the proportion of total
 5 school-based services for the school year that was provided by each school district,
 6 cooperative educational service agency, the Wisconsin ~~School~~ for the Visually
 7 ~~Handicapped~~ and the Wisconsin School for the Deaf.

8 (b) The department of health and family services shall submit, as part of its
 9 2001-03 biennial budget request, a proposal to the department of administration for
 10 fiscal years after state fiscal year 2000-01, to increase the percentage of the federal
 11 share received for school-based services under the medical assistance program by
 12 which reimbursement is made under section 49.45 (39) (b) of the statutes to reflect
 13 the total percentage of the federal share for which school districts, cooperative
 14 educational service agencies and the department of public instruction on behalf of
 15 the Wisconsin ~~School~~ for the Visually ~~Handicapped~~ and the Wisconsin School for the
 16 Deaf were reimbursed in state fiscal year 1999-2000."

(END)

✓ Impaired



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1763/1
DAK:jlg:mrc

LFB:.....Megna - Medical assistance reimbursement for school-based services

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 718, line 16: after “is” insert “renumbered 49.45 (39) (b) 1. and”.
- 3 **2.** Page 718, line 17: delete “*Payment for school medical services*” and
- 4 substitute “1. *Payment for school medical services.*”.
- 5 **3.** Page 718, line 21: after “and” insert “, as specified in subd. 2.,”.
- 6 **4.** Page 719, line 2: delete “for allowable administrative costs.” and substitute
- 7 “, as specified in subd. 2., for allowable administrative costs. A school district,
- 8 cooperative educational service agency, the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and
- 9 Visually Impaired or the Wisconsin School for the Deaf may submit, and the”.

1 department shall allow, claims for common carrier transportation costs as a school
2 medical service unless the department receives notice from the federal health care
3 financing administration that, under a change in federal policy, the claims are not
4 allowed. If the department receives the notice, a school district, cooperative
5 educational service agency, the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually
6 Impaired or the Wisconsin School for the Deaf may submit, and the department shall
7 allow, unreimbursed claims for common carrier transportation costs incurred before
8 the date of the change in federal policy.”.

9 **5.** Page 719, line 11: after that line insert:

10 “**SECTION 1427j.** 49.45 (39) (b) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

11 49.45 (39) (b) 2. ‘Payment for school medical services administrative costs.’ The
12 department shall reimburse a school district or a cooperative educational service
13 agency specified under subd. 1. and shall reimburse the department of public
14 instruction on behalf of the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired or
15 the Wisconsin School for the Deaf for 90% of the federal share of allowable
16 administrative costs, on a quarterly basis, using time studies, beginning in the first
17 quarter of fiscal year 1999–2000. A school district or a cooperative education service
18 agency may submit, and the department of health and family services shall allow,
19 claims for administrative costs incurred during the period that is up to 24 months
20 before the date of the claim, if allowable under federal law.”.

21 **6.** Page 1526, line 5: after that line insert:

22 “(13d) SCHOOL MEDICAL SERVICES UNDER MEDICAL ASSISTANCE.

23 (a) In state fiscal years 1999–2000 and 2000–01, the department of health and
24 family services shall, under section 49.45 (39) (b) of the statutes, reimburse a school

1 district and a cooperative educational service agency and shall reimburse the
2 department of public instruction for the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually
3 Impaired and the Wisconsin School for the Deaf, for 90% of the federal share received
4 for school-based services under the medical assistance program in excess of
5 \$16,100,000. The reimbursement shall be based on the proportion of total
6 school-based services for the school year that was provided by each school district,
7 cooperative educational service agency, the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and
8 Visually Impaired and the Wisconsin School for the Deaf.

9 (b) The department of health and family services shall submit, as part of its
10 2001–03 biennial budget request, a proposal to the department of administration for
11 fiscal years after state fiscal year 2000–01, to increase the percentage of the federal
12 share received for school-based services under the medical assistance program by
13 which reimbursement is made under section 49.45 (39) (b) of the statutes to reflect
14 the total percentage of the federal share for which school districts, cooperative
15 educational service agencies and the department of public instruction on behalf of
16 the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired and the Wisconsin School
17 for the Deaf were reimbursed in state fiscal year 1999–2000.”.

18

(END)